MEMORANDUM

TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: December 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals
Building /Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

10225 Kennedy Road | DP 24 192623 Approval to demolish foundation to
permit relocation

10227 Kennedy Road | DP 24 192624 Approval to demolish foundation to
permit relocation

60 Main St. N. SP 24 193046 Approval for new wall sign

(MVHCD)

139 Main St. U. AL 24 197392 Approval of the replacement of the steel

(UHCD) stringer for an exterior staircase

28 Station St. HP 24 193647 Approval of Building Permit for restoration

(MVHCD) and addition approved through Major
Heritage Permit

328 Main St. N. NH 24 175522 Application to legalize 3 residential units

(MVHCD) inside existing non-heritage house

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage

Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 10225 Kennedy Rd., 10227 Kennedy Rd., 60 Main St. N., 139 Main St. U., 28 Station St., 328
Main St. N.



